PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Tuesday, January 14, 2014
Conference Room,

Public Defender Service Corporation
12:30 p.m,

AGENDA

L Call to Order
II, Roll Call
- HL  Proof of Due Notice of Meeting:

5 Working Days Notice: Marianas Variety, Monday, January 06, 2014
48 Hours Notice: Marianas Variety, Friday, January 10, 2014

IVv. Determination of Quorum
V. Approval of Minutes: (Regular Meeting of October 08, 2013)
Old/Unfinished Business:

A Financial Status Update (PDSC and APD Allotment Releases)
B Domestic Violence Program Update
C. Alternate Public Defender Update
D. PDSC’s Policy for Conflicts of Interest
(PDSC Resolution No. 03-14)
E PDSC Client Eligibility Criteria
(PDSC Resolution No. 04-14)
F Pacific Judicial Council Public Defender’s Training

VII. New Business:

A PDSC Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Appropriation:
PDSC Resolution No. 05-14 (Additional Lapsed Funds
Requested for FY 14 Shortfall)

B. PDSC Resolution No. 06-14: Use of APD Lapsed Funds to Pay
For Atty. Eric Overton’s Attendance at CACJ Conference
in San Francisco on December 13-14, 2013

C. PDSC Resolution No. 07-14: Request to Use PDSC Lapsed Funds
To Purchase Network Scanner

D. Extending Appreciation to
Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido as Chairman of the PDSC
Board of Trustees from January 18, 2011 to January 18, 2014

VIII. Public Discussion

IX.  Adjournment and Next Meeting Date



locd

MCHOAY, JAHUARY B, 0714 = BAFIANAS WRIETY DUAM EDITION

Police now carrying Tasers

By Jusming ala GFD currantly has sight

Uariety News Sopt Tasers: four of the X26
THE Gwn Polico Depmriment. P2 80 four X2 types.
tms treinad ad comtified about

s
&g &
Bz

i

ke
18

:

of Trusises will conduct &
Conlerence

Servicoe locaind &t
b Py Ut ©
4, Sinajana, Guam 986910,
Coples of the agsnda will be avaiiabls to

the meeting at the Publio Dafandar
Corporation (eddresa sbove).

Individuale special accommodations
nmmum Bemadetts 5.N.

Charguaisf at 475-3100.
fof GHIEF JUSTICE F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO
Chslrman

This public motice it paid fer with govermment fowds
adinistarsd by the Public Defomdor Service Corporetion,

maeting
reg on
, Jonuary 14, 2014 at 12:30 p.m. in the
Room of tha Pl.hh‘;%bﬂﬂf
Commercial T8

Ber. Chwle Dosrss irccuced B 2D
Tosalion ko e uss ol Thaee phuggic-in vehichen. vad e i

wiirxinte the ok of shaciin vahioies, Roing et the inod is o deel

Electric vehicle reate bl fo be heard

com
Viiety News Sintf

prerchase of eleciric vehicles, or
EVs, noting that the irtand is an
des] location for the uss of the
plug-in vehictes.

The Agcuey rograbainy ol
ocmivat cpersiing pacwsis for

The Guam Esvisossuial Pastection
Progeass, s xmdabec by e Sallc Drinking

[ T&ﬁm of
$375,000 from the generad Mend

o the Guam Energy Offics to
fund the rehuwe of

:

E

i)
HH
E

gl
B

a2k

S
i
1

sustainability.

{Omn i Unclergrownd Injaction Comiral (LIIC)
Ao vty U B2
wlivicios w 3t Rtk in the Dy UIC

ML

;:ﬁll

S

Tt

ondationg iny walls/ This imclach
hﬂn‘hﬂﬁ-ﬁ-ﬁﬁhhﬂi
T EPA P recalend voreewent el n T ;

.'_' ; g fr
\ — } o«
Spm,
The centale nenll N
r =n e

P

Fide 3 fhe Wear

gty
=

of fhe W
MM

i hand
P A

berlT




X, Chapter W, Section 3315, aotics &

i A BAARKET
mriel for & Casy {5} GERERAL OFF BAE A
- el e Y :

mﬂmmmsm

PUBLICATIQON NOTICE
n sccodsnce with the provisions of Guam Code
Annotsted, Tits X1, Chapter B, Saction 3315, nolice I
hereby given thet: -
TOLENTING, ERMANZOR Dit.
dbe: LET'S DANCE :

s appliard for 8 Claex: (4) GENERAL. DN SALE BEFR ALCOHOLIC
BEVERASE LICEMSE sald premisem being merked es Lot L

Z102-1-A 548 5. Marine Corp. O, Famaeing.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Tha Pubilc Defender Service Board
of Trusises will conduct a reguiar mesting on
Tuesdsy, January 14, 2014 at 12:30 p.m. In the
Conference Room of the Public Delender

Corporgtion, located at the

Servios

Sngjana Commerisl . Unit
HmitShnima,GumML B
Copies of the agenda will ba availsbie prior to

tha meeting at the Public Delender
Corporation (address above).

Indhidiuals spacial accommodafions

ain askad m«:l M. Bemadstis SN

Charguataf at 475-3100.

fal GHIEF JUSTICE F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO
Chairman

33

This public xotics &y puid jor with povenwwnt fncr
achuinirered by the Public Dafander Service Corperari

coutigmumndt, wad -h* : wall daoary v e
ﬁuﬁmuzﬁmmﬂq_duﬂ

toturigs o akis b el frem por il wowomwpTE—Sam.

__ _Dawm
TR P

I:l.tlﬂinwln:mm
said the waier

8

7
i
]
E

{
E
5
E

¥
3
5

ors who lost crops = a resait of
sormy weather lnst year
Aceonfing

it

fot

:

E'l'h. mmmhnmuum-mmm Pk P [ plnly

Hospite! for evalmstion.
Witnesees mdd the victim sd

1o 25 Jmots.

Toullic was revcited and baciesl Lp for rriles sk S haight of ¥ moming rosh,
hetr siong Masia Corps Dubvs In HapliNe sfer 2 whils piciop ruck Sippad i
front of e Hegsdhifa Bost Busin pesteciny rorming. e Yasds | ey
coulemsof tha ek, Tie Geam Highway Putrol
The was reopooed sftormo Diviion s il fovestigmbing
howr. the sccident.




PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Meeting
of
Tuesday, October 08, 2013
12:45 p.m.
PDSC Conference Room

MINUTES

L CALL TO ORDER:

This meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido at
12:45 p.m.

IL ROLL CALL:

Present: Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido, Chairman
Attorney Cynthia Ecube, Guam Bar Association President
Donna Muna-Quinata, Member

Others Present: Attorney Eric D. Miller, PDSC Executive Director
Bernadette S.N. Chargualaf, PDSC Administrative Director
Attorney Stephen P. Hattori, Alternate Public Defender
Michael S. Moreno, Chief Fiscal Officer
Julito B. Tingson, Jr., MIS Administrator
Bernadette L.P. Lizama, Personne! Specialist IV
Cecelia M. Fernandez, Administrative Assistant

OI. PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING:

“Notice of Public Meeting” was published in Marianas Variety on Friday, September 27,
2013 and Friday, October 04, 2013.

IV. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM:

With the presence of three (3) board members, a quorum was determined for this
meeting.

V.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of the regular board meeting held on Tuesday,
August 27, 2013 were adopted and approved.

VL. OLD BUSINESS:

A, Financial Status Update (PDSC and APD Allotment Releases): Chief Fiscal
Officer Michael S. Moreno reported that PDSC received all allotments for Fiscal

Page lof 3



Year 2013 (100%); the same status applied to allotments for the Alternate Public
Defender (APD).

Domestic Violence Program Update: The monthly reimbursements for this
program are up to date.

Alternate Public Defender Update: Due to the absence of APD Supervising
Attorney Annie Gayle, an update for APD was not available.

PDSC’s Policy for Conflicts of Interest: This matter was deferred to the next
meeting in order to give Executive Director Eric Miller ample time to develop a
resolution for this matter, which the board can then officially adopt.

PDSC Client Eligibility Criteria: Presented by Executive Director Miller, this
involves the consideration of a client’s assets in addition to his/her household
income when determining eligibility for PDSC services. (Assets include
possessions such as cars, land, bank accounts, stocks, bonds, etc.) Surveys were
conducted with other legal offices involving charges for various types of criminal
cases. According to Attorney Miller, the guidelines followed by the Guam Legal
Services Corporation appear to be the most practicable for the PDSC. This
amounts to a maximum value of $2,500 for the first person in a family, and
$1,500 for each additional family member.

However, this item was deferred to the next meeting so that a resolution can be
prepared, presented and adopted.

Pacific Judicial Council Public Defender Training: Both Chief Justice
Carbullido and Executive Director Eric Miller provided imput on this subject.

This event will be sponsored by the Pacific Judicial Council, with Ms. Josephine
Cepeda handling the logistics. Ms. Cepeda had prepared the resolution with a
budget amount that was submitted to the Pacific Judicial Council for their
approval. U.S. District Court Chief Judge Frances Tydingco-Gatewood was
instrumental in pushing this matter through.

Approximately seventy-five (75) to eighty (80) persons will be in attendance; this
training session will take place from February 26-28, 2014,

VIL. NEW BUSINESS:

A.

Resolution No. 01-14 (Request to Use Lapsed Funds to Cover Budgetary
Shortfalls for Operations in Fiscal Year 2014): Presented by Chief Fiscal
Officer Michael Moreno, an analysis of the agency’s FY2014 legislative
appropriation and projected expenditures for its operations were provided.
Summarily, $6,415 from lapsed funds was requested in order to meet the
Corporation’s needs for FY2014. After a brief discussion, this resolution was
adopted and approved.

Page20f3



5 S

Resolution No. 02-14: Personnel Specialist IV Bernadette Lizama provided
results of her reconstruction of Joleen M.G. Cruz’s Personnel Jacket with respect
to her pay assignment when she was first employed by the PDSC. (Ms. Cruz was
employed by the office of the Attorney General prior to the PDSC.) Apparently,
there was an inconsistency upon her hiring when she was designated as a
“Probational Appointment” rather than a “Transfer-Promotion”. (§4114 of
Chapter 4, Title 4 GCA)

Ms. Lizama’s evaluation indicated that $5,107.95 (inclusive of the government’s
share of contributions to the Retirement Fund, and Medicare taxes) was required
to settle this matter. Resolution No. 02-14 was adopted and approved.

PUBLIC DISCUSSION: None.

NEXT MEETING DATE: A tentative date of December 05, 2013 was set for the next
board meeting. There being no further business up for discussion, this meeting was
adjourned at 1:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
BERNADE . GUALAF
Secret

Page3of3



Agenda Item #VI-D

PDSC’s Policy for
Conflicts of Interest
(Resolution No. 03-14)



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
RELATIVE TO THE APPROVAL OF THE
PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION’S
STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURES (SOP)
FOR CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 03-14

WHEREAS, Chapter 11, Title 12 Guam Code Annotated established the Public
Defender Service Corporation; and

WHEREAS, §11104 of Chapter 11, Title 12 Guam Code Annotated defines the duties
of the Corporation in Criminal Cases indicating that “the Corporation may
assist the judges of the courts of Guam in ruling on cases of indigency and
in establishing criteria for determining when the services of the
Corporation are appropriate”; and

WHEREAS, §11106 of Chapter 11, Title 12 Guam Code Annotated grants the
Corporation “the power to do any and all things necessary to further the
purposes of this Chapter” ; and

WHEREAS, §11107 of Chapter 11, Title 12 Guam Code Annotated (Board of Trustees)

states, “All powers vested the Corporation, except as otherwise provided
in this Chapter, shall be exercised by the Board; and

WHEREAS, a written policy relative to a consistent methodology for determining
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST in cases assigned to the Corporation by the
courts of Guam is non-existent; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees, recognizing the need for the development and
implementation of such a policy, has instructed the PDSC Executive
Director to create one which will be brought before the Board for its
review and approval; and

WHEREAS, on January 14, 2014 Executive Director Eric D. Miller presented the
attached PDSC Standard Operating Procedures (Attachment “A”) for
Conflicts of Interest to the Board of Trustees; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, the Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, at its
duly-noticed meeting of January 14, 2014, hereby approves the
Corporation’s Standard Operating Procedures (Attachment “A”) for
Conflicts of Interest, which is attached hereto and made a part of this
resolution; and be it further

RESOLVED, these Standard Operating Procedures (Attachment “A™) for Conflicts of
Interest shall take effect immediately.



PDSC Board of Trustees
Resolution No, 03-14
Page 2 of

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 14" day of January, 2014.

Chief Justice F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO

ATTEST:

BERNADETTE S.N. CHARGUALAF
Secretary



ATTACHMENT “A"
(PDSC Board of Trustees Resolution No. 03-14)

STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE

DIVSION/SECTION:
LEGAL SERVICES (Attorneys, Legal Secretaries, Legal Clerks)
NUMBER: DATE OF ISSUE: EFFECTIVE DATE:
001-FY2014 January 14, 2014 January 14, 2014

SUBJECT: Contflicts of Interest (Withdrawals from Cases due to Conflicts)

BACKGROUND:

The Public Defender Service Corporation (PDSC) is a public corporation of the Government of
Guam (§11103, Chapter 11, Title 12 Guam Code Annotated). The primary functions of the
agency include the provision of legal services, primarily in the representation of indigent
defendants brought before the courts of Guam.

In some instances, the PDSC is required to withdraw as counsel of record when a conflict of
interest exists. The Corporation seeks to establish a written policy which will provide guidelines
as to when these withdrawals should occur.

AUTHORITY:

Chapter 11, Title 12 Guam Code Annotated established the Public Defender Service
Corporation. In particular, §11104 defines the duties of the Corporation in Criminal Cases, and
states that “the Corporation may assist the judges of the courts of Guam in ruling on cases of
indigency and in establishing criteria for determining when the services of the Corporation are
appropriate”.

The Guam Rules of Professional Conduct (GRPC) provides guidelines for determining
whether a conflict exists.

PURPOSE:

This Standard Operating Procedure shall provide a consistent methodology and/or guide in
determining whether a conflict of interest exists, and therefore the PDSC must withdraw from a
certain case.



APPLICABILITY:

This Standard Operating Procedure shall apply to all PDSC employees, especially the Legal
Clerical Services division, the Legal Secretarial Services Division and the Attorneys division.
These personnel are directly involved in the processing of cases received by the Corporation.
(Please see “Procedures” below.)

POLICY:

The Public Defender Service Corporation shall not accept clients where the acceptance of the
client would create a conflict of interest with respect to a current or former client, or an employee
of the PDSC. In determining whether a conflict exists, the PDSC will be guided by the Guam
Rules of Professional Conduct (GRPC). The following is a guide to making those decisions in
specific situations:

» Witness is a Former Client:

1.

PDSC shall not reveal information relating to the former representation except as
allowed by the GROC. [GRPC 1.9 (c) (2)]

PDSC shall not represent a client where current representation is with respect to
the same or substantially related matter, and the current and former clients have
interests adverse to each other, [GRPC 1.9 (a)]

Example: PDSC represents the victim in a Domestic Violence case, and has
obtained an Order of Protection. Subsequently, the PDSC is appointed to
represent the abuser in a new assault case against the former client.

PDSC would move to withdraw from representing the abuser in the assault case,
because current representation is with respect to the same or substantially related
matter, and the current and former clients have interests adverse to each other.

» Witness is a Current Client: This is a CONFLICT [GRPC 1.7 (g) (1)] UNLESS:

1.

2,

Representation of the witness is unrelated to a current case; and

Continued representation of both parties will not negatively impact the
representation of either client; and

Both clients sign a Waiver of Conflict. [GRPC 1.7 (b)]

Example: PDSC represents a child in a Juvenile case. PDSC is subsequently
appointed to represent the child’s father in a Family Violence case where the

2



juvenile client is a victim. Although the two cases are unrelated, continuing
representation of both would negatively impact the representation of the two
clients. Continued representation of the father would mean challenging the
veracity of our juvenile client, and would harm the attorney-client relationship in
the Juvenile case.

Example: PDSC represents a client on a DWI charge. Subsequently, we are
appointed to represent a defendant charged with drug possession where the DWI
client is a passenger in the car at the time the defendant was arrested for
possession of drugs in the same car, The drug case is unrelated to the DWI case.
Continued representation of both would probably not negatively impact
representation of either client, but we would require BOTH clients to sign a
Waiver of Conflict before we continued with both cases.

Victim is a Current Client: This is a CONFLICT. [GRPC 1.7 (a) (1)]

Where two (2) cases come in at about the same time:

Where two (2) cases come in at about the same time but there is determined to be a
conflict, the PDSC will continue with the case which came in FIRST, and move to
withdraw from the case which came in SECOND in time, unless we can avoid a conflict
by taking the SECOND in time (because we represented the SECOND in time in other
cases).

Where a PDSC employee, or 2 member of his/her immediate family is the victim or
a witness:

This is a CONFLICT. [GRPC 1.7 (a) (2)]

Where a PDSC employee has a connection to the victim or witness:

Representation will be declined by the staff attorney where there is a significant risk that
the representation of the client will be materially limited by the personal interests of the
staff attorney, PDSC will assign the case to another staff attorney without a disqualifying
conflict. The client and the Court will be advised of the staff attorney’s disqualifying
personal interest. [GRPC 1.7 (a) (2)]

Disclosure: Where the PDSC has a potential conflict, but determines that withdrawal is
not required, the PDSC shall nevertheless advise the Court and the parties involved of the
potential conflict.



1.

PROCEDURES:

The Legal Clerical Services division (Fromt Office) receives charging documents
indicating the PDSC has been appointed by the Court to represent a defendant in a case.

The assigned Legal Clerk checks for conflicts involving parties and witnesses in Abacus
(case management software), and notes any potential conflicts in writing on the Note
Sheet provided in each case file.

The case file is then transmitted to the assigned attorney.

The assigned attormey reviews the case file for potential conflicts. If the attorney
determines there is a conflict, he/she shall request written permission to withdraw from
the CONFLICT COORDINATOR (Executive Director or his designee).

When Police Reports are received, the assigned attorney reviews them and identifies all
relevant names mentioned in this document which need to be checked for conflicts in
Abacus (case management software).

The assigned attorney’s Legal Secretary processes identified names in Abacus, and
reports his/her findings back to the assigned attorney.

The assigned attorney reviews potential conflicts and determines whether one exists.
If the assigned attorney determines there is a conflict, he/she shall seek written

permission from the CONFLICT COORDINATOR (Executive Director or his designee),
to withdraw from the case.

e

Attorney ERIC D. MILLER
Executive Director

Date: (// 7/ / f/




Agenda Item # VI-E

PDSC Client Eligibility Criteria
(Resolution No. 04-14)



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

RESOLVED,

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION (PDSC)
RELATIVE TO THE ADOPTION AND APPROVAL
OF THE UPDATED
PDSC ELIGIBILITY GUIDELINES

RESOLUTION NO. 04-14

Chapter 11, Title 12 Guam Code Annotated established the Public Defender
Service Corporation “to provide legal aid and assistance to those persons in Guam
who are unable to afford counsel”; and

while Chapter 11, Title 12 Guam Code Annotated provides the discretionary
powers for judges to determine whether a defendant is indigent, and whether his
case is to be referred to the PDSC, the corporation is also permitted to assist the
judges of the courts of Guam in ruling on cases of indigency and in establishing
criteria for determining when the services of the Corporation are appropriate; and

the PDSC relies on the Federal Poverty Guidelines used by various public
assistance programs in determining a client’s eligibility for its services; and

periodic adjustments of these guidelines have been necessary in order to
accommodate changes in Guam’s economic climate (i.e., minimum wage
adjustments, cost-of-living increases, etc.); and

on July 12, 2011 the PDSC submitted the attached Eligibility Guidelines (based on
household income), and received approval for its immediate implementation from
the Board of Trustees; and

the above-mentioned Eligibility Guidelines did not provide for the consideration of
a client’s assets (i.e., cars, real estate, bank accounts, stocks, bonds, etc.); and

historically, the PDSC’s Eligibility Guidelines took into account a client’s assets
when determining his/her eligibility for PDSC’s services; and

it is imperative that specific allowances for assets (as listed above)}, be included in

determining a client’s eligibility for legal assistance from the PDSC; now therefore
be it

the Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, in its duly-
noticed meeting of January 14, 2014, hereby reaffirms the Income Guidelines
reflected on “Attachment A” of PDSC Board Resolution No. 07-11, and approves
the inclusion of the language, “Additionally, household assets may not exceed
$2,500 per person, and $1,500 for each additional household member.”; and be it
further

these Eligibility Guidelines shall become effective immediately.



PDSC Board of Trustees
Resolution No, 04-14
Page 2 of 2

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 14® day of January, 2014

Chief Justice F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO
Chairman

ATTEST:

BERNADETTE S.N. CHARGUALAF
Secretary



Attachment “A”
(PDSC Board Resolution No. 04-14)

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION

ELIGIBILITY GUIDELINES
(Adopted by the PDSC Board of Trustees
on January 14, 2014)

2011 HHS POVERTY GUIDELINES

Persons 48 Contiguous
In Family States and D.C. $10/hr Hourly Wage:
1 $10,890 520,800 $10.00
2 14,710 24,620 11.83
3 18.530 28,440 13.67
4 22,350 32,260 15.51
5 26,170 36,080 17.35
6 29,990 39,900 19.18
7 33,810 43,720 21.02
8 37,630 47,540 22 86
For each
addiﬁ";gfdpefm 3,820 3,820 Annual Wage/2080 Hours

Additionally, household assets (i.e., cars, land, bank accounts, stocks
and/or bonds, etc.) may not exceed $2,500 per person and $1,500 for each
additional household member.



Agenda Item #VII-A

Additional Lapsed Funds
Requested for FY2014 Shortfall

(Resolution No. 05-14)



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
RELATIVE TO THE USE OF LAPSED FUNDS

TO COVER BUDGETARY SHORTFALLS FOR OPERATIONS

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

IN FISCAL YEAR 2014

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 05-14

§11113.1 of 12 GCA authorizes the Public Defender Service Corporation
(PDSC) to retain unexpended appropriations beginning with Fiscal Year
2000, and to carry these funds over into succeeding fiscal years; and

the PDSC Board of Trustees adopted Resolution No. 99-07 requiring
Board approval for the budgeting of and/or spending authorization(s) for
these lapsed funds; and

the language contained in Public Law 32-068 appropriated $3,661,522 in
Chapter VII, Part II, Section 1; $35,354 for Merit Bonus Awards in
Chapter VII, Part I, Section 1; and $158,259 for Medical, Dental and Life
Insurance contributions in Chapter XTIV, Part K, Section 4; and

the PDSC erroneously recognized the $158,259 for Medical, Dental and
Life Insurance contributions as a separate appropriation (as set forth in
previous fiscal years), when in fact this amount is included in the
$3,661,522 general appropriation; and

on Qctober 8, 2013 PDSC Board Resolution No. 01-14 was adopted and
approved, authorizing the Corporation to expend $6,415 in lapsed funds to
cover the anticipated shortfall for FY2014; and

in order to correct the above-described error and provide for the
government’s contributions for medical, dental and life insurance
premiums involving PDSC personnel, the use of additional lapsed funds is
necessary; and

as provided for in Public Law 32-068, the amount of $158,259 is required
for medical, dental and life insurance premiums (government’s share),
now therefore be it

The Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, in its
meeting of January 14, 2014, hereby approves the Corporation’s request
for the expenditure of $158,259 of lapsed fiinds for the purpose of meeting
the government’s share of medical, dental and life insurance premiums in
Fiscal Year 2014.



PDSC Board Rese No. 05-14
Puge 2 of 2

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 14™ day of January, 2014.

Chief Justice F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO

ATTEST:

BERNADETTE S.N. CHARGUALAF
Secretary



Guam Fire Department $785,955 $57,470 $44,676

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21

22

23
24
25

26

PBS Guam $30,053 $2,255 $1,377
Guam Comm. for Ed. Cert. $10,616 $775

Office of Public Accountability $56,617 $4,658 $3,060
Chamorro Land Trust Commission $21,231 51,551 $1,071
Guam Regional Transit Authority $19.130 $1.386 $765
Total 56,293,327 $471,284 $423,388

Section 4. Agency Allocations for Medical, Dental, and Life Insurance
for Branches and Agencies. The amounts in this Section shall be allocated from
the General Fund and Special Funds appropriations and Federal Matching Grants-
in-Aid authorizations in this Act to the Branches and Agencies as outlined in this

Section for government of Guam Employees medical, dental, and life insurance

premiums in Fiscal Year 2014,

| Medical Ins, Dental Ins.
Guam Legislature $288,513 . $12,021 $19,890

Guam Department of Education $5,496,671 $412,753 $394,986
University of Guam $1,004,843 $72,078 $57,953
Guam Community College $556,086 $43,909 $41,157
Public Defender Service Corporation $141.069 $9.693 $7,497
Total $7,487,182 $550,454 $521,483

Section 5. Govermment of Guam Health Insurance Program

Reporting.

(a)  All health insurance carriers for the government of Guam shall submit
a monthly written report and corresponding Microsoft Excel file of said report to
the Department of Administration and the Office of Finance Budget aggregating
the:

196



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

CHAPTER VII
LEGAL SERVICES
PART Il - PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION

Section 1. Appropriation. The sum of Three Million Six Hundred Sixty
One Thousand Five Hundred Twenty Two Dollars (83,661,522) is appropriated
from the General Fund to the Public Defender Service Corporation (PDSC) for its:
operations, including personnel services, for Fiscal Year 2014. /

No more than Three Million Three Hundred Thirty Six Thousand Six
Hundred Thirty One Dollars ($3,336,631) shall be expended for Personnel Object
Categories (111 to 115).

Section 2. Transfer Authority for the PDSC. The PDSC may transfer
funds between appropriations made in this Act for the PDSC, provided, that the
PDSC notify I Maga'ldhen Gudhan and the Speaker of / Likeslaturan Gudhan no
later than fifteen (15) working days before the transfer is made, except that no
funds shall be transferred to Personnel Services Object Categories (111 to 115).

Section 3. Appropriation for Merit Bonus Payments.

(a) The sum of Thirty Five Thousand Three Hundred Fifty Four Dollars
($35,354) is appropriated from the General Fund to the Public Defender Services
Corporation for the payment of merit bonuses.

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, I Maga ldhen Gudhan shall
provide a written report to the Speaker of I Liheslaturan Gudhan for I Likeslaturan
Gudhan's consideration, no later than the first (1%) of each month during Fiscal
Year 2014, that details any available funds identified by J Maga’lahen Gudhan for
the payment of retroactive merit bonuses above the amount of the appropriation in
Subsection (a), for the employees of the Public Defender Service Corporation. J

Maga'lahen Gudhan shall only expend funds for the payment of retroactive merit

127



Agenda Item #VII-B

Use of APD Lapsed Funds
to Pay for
Atty ERIC R. OVERTON's
Attendance at
CACJ Conference
(Resolution No. 06-14)



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
RELATIVE TO THE USE OF

ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER LAPSED FUNDS

TO COVER COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH

ATTORNEY ERIC R. OVERTON’S ATTENDANCE AT THE

CALIFORNIA ATTORNEYS FOR CRIMINAL JUSTICE (CACJY)

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

ANNUAL FALL CRIMINAL DEFENSE SEMINAR

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 06-14

the office of the Alternate Public Defender (APD), a separate division of
the Public Defender Service Corporation (PDSC, was established through
PDSC Board of Trustees Resolution No. 08-04; and

the PDSC Board of Trustees approved the APD’s Fiscal Year 2014
Budget Request through Board Resolution No. 06-13 ; and

the 2013 Judicial Council of Guam subsequently approved the APD’s
Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Request through Resolution No. JC13-019; and

due to continued budgetary constraints, the PDSC was directed to retain a
“maintenance budget” for the APD, which resulted in the absence of funds
for off-island training; and

APD Attorney Eric R. Overton was provided with the opportunity to
attend the California Attorneys for Criminal Justice’s (CACJ) Annual Falf
Criminal Defense Seminar in San Francisco, California on December 13-
14, 2013, assuming personal responsibility for air fare; and

Attorney Overton requests that the APD provide for registration ($325.00)
and per diem ($1,458.00) expenses totaling $1,783.00; and

a review of the APD’s finances revealed that there sufficient lapsed funds
exists to cover these expenses; and

the PDSC Board of Trustees was not able to conduct a meeting prior to
Attorney Overton’s departure from Guam in order to hear and approve this
request; and

APD Supervising Attorney AnaMaria C. Gayle authorized the use and
release of these funds to Attorney Overton; now therefore be it



PDSC Board Reso No. 06-14
Page2of 2

RESOLVED,

The Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, in its
meeting of January 14, 2014, hereby approves the Corporation’s request
for the expenditure of $1,783.00 of APD’s lapsed funds for the purpose of
providing for registration and per diem costs associated with APD
Attorney Eric R. Overton’s attendance at the CACIFs Annual Fall
Criminal Defense Seminar from December 13-14, 2013.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 14" day of January, 2014.

ATTEST:

Chief Justice F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO

BERNADETTE S.N. CHARGUALAF

Secretary



cgm Afmual Fsli crtmmai ﬂefEﬁSE Semna&r
December 13-14th, 2!313
Hotel Nikko— San | o

The Yaar in Review &
The Best & Worst Cases in tia imat 48 yaars
Al Manastsr

Thess 40 Years of CACJ

Ethical Challenges of the Wab & Social Meilis:

2013 & Beyond

Publiz Records Act: Uncovering the Treasura Tmsie
| grOUP DISCOUNTS:

Marcia Momissey, Elisaballh Somei

Owning Your Courtroom
Tony Seira

Communicating with the Jury through Empathy
Jack E,a#ay

Caiifﬂmua Aﬂﬁmays for Criminal Justice
1555 River Park Drive, Suite 105
Phane: [315) 643-1500
Fax:{516} 643-1835

FOR MORE !ﬁFBHﬁﬁ'ﬁﬂﬁE {}H 'HJ
REE!S'EEE GE TO:

1§ My Eigﬁﬁtam indicates my criminal law practice is
i devoted exclusively 1o the defense.

| Hard Copy Syllabus

| Phone: &ﬂ%‘; B1-416 |
Iﬂﬂiﬁé&!ﬂs& \Eftgfgw*&&@s %M{

b Signature Bate

7.5 MCLE Hours Available

San Francisco, CA 84102

?.5 FH;LE iiaii rs

Eegiit&% by Fﬁd&y, Eetarsbﬂr ﬁ 2013 to gﬁt the
Pre-Registration Rates
REG?S? £§. 'FG EA?‘E

ﬂ&ﬂ ﬁem&srﬁtﬁ&mey

CALI Member Public Defender
CACH Investigatos/ Other Memb,
EAE? ﬁﬁt}mev #lember {0-5 ¥rs)

05225.00
0 $190.00
0 5160.00
056000
£519.50

Aﬁsmey Er. £nvesﬁg§turft}t§'ser

X $325.00
Law Stusdent

00 565.00
052580

| Additional Lunch £1 558,00

Groups of 519 = 10% » 20-34 = 20% » 35 or more = 25%
Pre-tegister AS A GROUP by December 6, 2013, Preregistration
forms must be received together — Mot avallable Onlinel |
Group discourts do ot apply to CAC Attorneys 0-5 years and |

51 .
LHU 4643y

43¢ Date Admitied to the Bar: [ / 5

Po Bp»
b City/Stuterzip: "
j .

¥
3 1'5 -




Account Activity

Page ] of |
CHASE ¢
uNITED
| CREDIT CARD {...2953)
Trans Date PostData Type Dascriptlon Amount
I3 1eorez 14212013 Sake CA ATTY CRIMINAL JUSTI $325.00
Transaction Number
75500593325482100614832
916-8431600, CA 56150000 US
in-person transaction

hitps ://cards.chase.convcc/Accmmt/ActivityBOSS 00695 12/3£2013




ALTERNATE PUBLIC
DEFENDER VOUCHER

Government of Guam )
Suite 902, Pacific News Building P A ! AB ; I gi
238 AFC Flores Street
Hagatfia, Guam 96810

Phane: (671) 475-3234 Fax: (§71) 475-3238

VENDOR NAME:
ERIC OVERTON APDVO #2014-018
Date: 12/03/2013

Allotment: 290.1
Check Issued: 7792

DESCRIPTION TOTAL

PER DIEM for travel and attendance at the CACJ’s Annual Fall Criminal 1 458.00
Defense Seminar: Dec 13-14, 2013 ! .

Hotel Nikko San Francisco, CA (7.5 MCLE hours): 6 days Including 4 days’
travel time at rate of $243 (Federal guidelines for San Francisco, CA)

Reimbursement of REGISTRATION FEE 325.00

Remarks: Payment will coma from APD Lapsed Funds since off-island Yravel for FY2014 was nol budgsted for. Authorization: Chief
Justice Carbullido and APD Suparvising Attornay Annle Gayle.

TotaL | $1,783.00

Certifying Officer DATE Eric D. Miller, Executive Director DATE
Certified Funds Available

Prepared by: Cil Fernandez



Agenda ltem #VII-C

Request to Use PDSC
Lapsed Funds to
Purchase Network Scanner

(Resolution No. 07-14)



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
RELATIVE TO THE USE OF LAPSED FUNDS
TO PURCHASE A NETWORK SCANNER

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 07-14

§11113.1 of 12 GCA authorizes the Public Defender Service Corporation
(PDSC) to retain unexpended appropriations beginning with Fiscal Year 2000,
and to carry these funds over into succeeding fiscal years; and

the PDSC Board of Trustees adopted Resolution No. 99-07 requiring Board
approval for the budgeting of and/or spending authorization(s) for these lapsed
funds; and

in its Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Request, which was approved by the PDSC Board
of Trustees on March 27, 2013, the amount of $1,500 was requested for the
purchase of a network scanner; and

the purpose of this network scanner is to enable the immediate electronic storage
of closed PDSC client files and to provide for greater efficiency in case
management (linked with the Abacus case management system in place); and

a price quote of $2,300 for a network scanner suitable for the needs of the PDSC
was obtained by the MIS Administrator on January 13, 2014; and

an additional $800 is required in order to make this acquisition; now therefore be
it

The Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, in its meeting
of January 14, 2014, hereby approves the Corporation’s request for the
expenditure of $800.00 of lapsed funds for the purchase of a network scanner as
described herein.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 14" day of January, 2014.

ATTEST:

Chief Justice F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO

BERNADETTE S.N. CHARGUALAF

Secretary



